From:  Cherry, Brian K
Sent: 8/1/2012 5:00:51 PM

To: Timothy A. Simon (timothy.simon@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: Fwd: CPUC PRELIMINARY HOLD LIST FOR 8/2/12 PUBLIC AGENDA
MEETING

Can you hold I'm 24, the MEA resolution for me ? There is a lot wrong with it. It continues to
amaze me that the Commission Bends over backwards for one of the most affluent counties and
allows them to poach additional LIEE funds.

Begin forwarded message:

From: |Redacted

Date: August 1,2012 4:31:54 PM PDT

To: Reg Rel PGE CPUC Meeting list
<RegRelPGECPUCMeetinglist@pge.com>

Subject: CPUC PRELIMINARY HOLD LIST FOR 8/2/12 PUBLIC
AGENDA MEETING

August 2, 2012 CPUC Meeting in SF - PRELIMINARY HOLD LIST HIGHLIGHTS

The following RED marked ltems of Interest to PG&E are currently being HELD or
WITHDRAWN. Enclosed, please find weblink o the entire published CPUC Agenda
Hold List. The list is subject to changes and items may be added or deleted at any time
at the discretion of the Commission. In addition, the Commission has the discretion to
take action on any items at the Commission Meeting.

8/2/12 CPUC Agenda Preliminary Hold List:
ntip://docs.cpuc.ca.goviword pdfi/AGENDA/71906.pdf

8/2/12 CPUC Agenda: hitp://docs.cpuc.ca.gov/published/agenda/docs/3298.pdf

2012-2014 Energy Savings Assistance and California Alternate Rates for Energy
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(Discuss and HOLD TO 8/23/12 BY SIMON) - This PD approves budgets of
approximately $5 billion to continue the Commission’s two low income energy
assistance programs (ESA and CARE Programs) administered by the IOUs (PG&E,
SCE and SDG&E). The PD sets the stage for the second phase of the consolidated
proceeding. (A.11-05-017 et al) [Agenda Item 34] Regulatory Relations Contact: Sid
Dietz; Case Manager:|Redacted

Dynamic Pricing: Petition to Modify — This PD denies PG&E’s Petition for
Modification of D.10-02-032 and D.11-11-008 to change mandatory time-of-use (TOU)
to “default opt-out” TOU for small and medium commercial and industrial customers
and small and medium agricultural customers. The PD closes the proceeding. (A.09-02-

022i |Aienda ltem 18] Regulatory Relations Contact: Sid Dietz; Case Manager:
Redacted

Marin Energy Authority (MEA) 2012 Energy Efficiency Program - Draft Res E-4518
certifies Marin Energy Authority’s 2012 Energy Efficiency Program Administration Plan,
submitted pursuant to PU Code Section 381.1(e) and (f), and orders PG&E to transfer
to MEA fourteen percent of all monies collected through nonbypassablie charges from
MEA retail electricity customers authorized by the Commission for cost-effective energy
efficiency and conservation programs.. [Agenda ltem 24] Regulatory Relations
Contact: Sid Dietz; Case Manager:‘RGdaC’Ced

Cal Solar Initiative Thermal Program — This PD modifies D.10-01-022, which adopted
CSl inventive levels, to provide increased incentives in the early steps of the program to
both natural gas and electric displacing Solar Water Heating systems for single-family
residential customers by 45% and for commercial and multi-family residential

customers by 13.33%. (R.10-05-004) {Agenda ltem 22] Regulatory Relations
Contact: Sid Dietz; Case Manager: |Redacted

Bundled Procurement Plan (HELD BY SIMON TO 8/23/12) - Draft Res E-4498
approves without modification PG&E's Electric Portfolio Hedging Plan update request to
increase the Confidential Hedging Plan liquidity limit associated with the conformed

BPP. (Advice 3997-E) {Agenda ltem 20] Regulatory Relations Contact: |[Redacted
Redact Case Manager: |Redacted

Petition on the Annual Financial Audits of IOUs — PD denies without prejudice
Petition of the Black Economic Council, National Asian American Coalition, and Latino
Business Chamber of Greater Los Angeles for a rulemaking proposing rules regarding
the annual financial audits of investor-owned utilities. This PD closes the proceeding.
(P.12-02-016) [Agenda ltem 13] Regulatory Relations Contact: John Hughes
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Power Shut Off: Revisions to Electric Tariff Rules 11 and 16 — Draft Res E-4493
approves California Pacific Electric Company (CalPeco), Golden State Water Company
(GSWC), Pacific Gas & Electric Company (PG&E), Pacific Power Corporation
(PacifiCorp), San Diego Gas and Electric Company (SDG&E), Southern California
Edison Company (SCE), collectively “IOUs” request to incorporate D.12-01-032,
Ordering Paragraph 7, which requires revisions to Electric Tariff Rules 11
(Discontinuance and Restoration of Service) and 16 (Service Extension), stating that
the IOUs may shut off power to customers who do not allow access to their property for
vegetation management activities for fire hazard prevention, subject {o certain
conditinons (PGRE Al 4012-F) [Anenda ltem 10] Regulatory Relations Contact:

Redacted

Disclosure of Records: Confidential Treatment of Records (HELD BY STAFF

TO 8/23/12) - Draft Res L-436 adopts new regulations regarding public access to
records of the California Public Utilities Commission and requests for confidential
treatment of records. {Agenda ltem 39] Regulatory Relations Contact: Erik
Jacobson

Energy Storage: Phase 1 Take up with Consent) — This PD adopts the Final Energy
Storage Framework Staff Proposal submitted by Commission Staff, as directed by AB
2514, which identifies 20 “End Use” for energy storage and where in the value chain
storaqe is being used. (R.10-12-007) {Agenda ltem 35] Regulatory Relations Contact:

Redacted

Petition to Modify D.03-12-035 on OIll 02-04-026 (PG&E Chapter 11) — This PD
grants the petition for modification of D.03-12-035 filed by Pacific Forest and Watershed
Lands Stewardship Council and The Greeniining Institute to clarify language regarding
the permissible uses of ratepayer funds to provide underserved, urban youth with
greater opportunities to experience California’s rich natural environment. The PD closes
the proceeding. (1.02-04-026) [Agenda ltem 11] Regulatory Relations Contact:
Meredith Allen

PU Code Sec 851 (HELD BY STAFF TO 8/23/12) - Draft Res ALJ-268 adopts
new General Order, which largely codifies the regulations for the former Public Utilities
Code Section 851 pilot program with minor technical and clarifying changes and makes
the pilot program permanent. [Agenda [tem 41 Regulatory Relations Contact: John
Hughes; Case Manager:‘RGdaC’Ced

GO 66-C: Disclosure of Records — Draft Res L-438 authorizes disclosure of records
of CPUC Consumer Protection and Safety Division’s investigation of an electric incident
on June 6, 2012 at Ridgecrest, California, Kern County. [Agenda ltem 9] Regulatory
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Relations Contact: Erik Jacobson

Adjudicatory: City of Concord, City of Taft, City of Madera, City of Kerman, City of
Clovis vs PG&E - This PD extends statutory deadline for completion of the complaint
case to August 21, 2013 for findings that the PG&E incorrectly calculated and
underpaid PU Sections 6350-6354.1 et. seq. franchise fee surcharge. (C.11-08-022)
[Agenda Item 32] Regulatory Relations Contact: John Hughes

Intervenor Cost-of-Living Adjustment (HEL.D BY STAFF TO 8/23/12) — Draft
Res ALJ-281 denies approval of the Cost-of-Living Adjustment for 2012 intervenor
work and continues the hourly rates and other matters established in D.08-04-010.
[Agenda ltem 7}

SCE: New Oll: SONGS (HELD BY FLORIO TO 8/23/12) - This PD opens New
Order Instituting Investigation on the Commission’s Own Motion into the Rates,
Operations, Practices, Services and Facilities of SCE and SDG&E, associated with the
San Onofre Nuclear Generating Station (SONGS) Units 2 and 3, to obtain information
on the Units 2 and 3 recent outages, and the resulting effect on the provision of electric
service at just and reasonable rates. [Agenda ltem 5]

SCE: Agreement Modifications - Draft Res E-4513 approves one-time modifications
to SCE’s CREST Excess Sales Agreement for the United States Forest Service and
changes to Interconnection Agreements for Federal Agencies. [Agenda ltem 25]

SDG&E ERRA - This PD authorizes, pursuant to AB 57, SDG&E an increase in rates to
collect the projected $49.9 million undercollection from ratepayers, to be amortized over
a 12-month period beginning no later than September 1, 2012. This proceeding is
closed. [Agenda ltem 21}

SDGA&E: El Dorado Power Plant Facility — Draft Res E-4465 approves SDG&E’s
purchase price of the El Dorado Power Plant (now named the Desert Star Energy
Center) and the proposed revenue requirement for non-fuel costs beginning October 1,
2011 through December 1, 2015. Revenues will be tracked through SDG&E’s Non-Fuel
Generation Balancing Account. [Agenda ltem 16]

California Pacific Electric Company, LLC (CalPeco): RPS Memorandum Account
— Draft Res E-4492 denies CalPECO’s request for authorization to establish a
memorandum account entitled Renewables Portfolio Standard Memorandum Account
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(RPSMA) to record certain administrative expenses associated with renewable-related
proceedings at various California state agencies and outside third-party expenses for
renewable procurement. {[Agenda ltem 17]

Legislative and Other Matters

AB 723 (Bradford): Energy: Public Goods Charge {Take up with Consent) - This
bill would extend the sunset on the electrical rate component commonly referred to as
the “Public Goods Charge” to January 1, 2020. [Agenda ltem 41}

AB 1186 (Skinner): California Global Warming Solutions Act of 2006: Investor-
Owned Utilities: School Energy Efficiency {Take up with Consent) - This bill would
prohibit the CPUC from approving an I0OUs expenditure plan for greenhouse gas
emissions allowances unless an unspecified percentage of those proceeds is made
available for certain cost-effective school energy efficiency improvements for schools in
the IOU’s service area. [Agenda ltem 43]

AB 1755 (Perea): Electricity: Rates (HELD BY STAFF TO 8/23/12) - This bill
would authorize the California Public Utilities Commission (CPUC) to approve a fixed
per-customer electricity charge not based upon usage that applies to all customers of
an electrical corporation, including California Alternatives Rates for Energy program
participants, to recover fixed costs of providing service, if the CPUC finds that such a
charge is just and reasonable and is necessary 0 provide rate relief to upper tier
residential customers of the electrical corporation. [Agenda ltem 44}

AB 1900 (Gatto): Renewable Energy Resources: Biomethane (HELD BY

STAFF TO 8/23/12) - This bill would require the California Public Utilities
Commission (CPUC) to develop reasonable, prudent, and minimally restrictive testing
protocols for gas collected from a solid waste landfill that is to be injected into a
common carrier pipeline to determine if the gas contains chemicals known to the state
to cause cancer or reproductive toxicity and would require a gas corporation to accept
biomethane into its pipeline, provided the biomethane meets the heating and purity
requirements established by the CPUC. [Agenda ltem 45]

AB 2390 (Chesbro): Electricity: Biomass: Incentive Programs (Take up with
Consent) — This bill requires the California Energy Commission to provide incentives to
producers and collectors of biomass material associated with forest fuel reduction and
fire activities. [Agenda ltem 46}
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SB 843 (Wolk): Energy: Electrical Corporations: City of Davis PVUSA Solar
Facility: Community-Based Renewable Energy Self-Generation Program {Take up
with Consent) - This bill would authorize a retail customer of an electrical corporation
acquire an interest in a community renewable energy facility for the purpose of
receiving a bill credit to offset all or a portion of the participant’s electricity usage,
consistent with specified requirements. [Agenda ltem 47}

SB 1122 (Rubio): Energy: Renewable Biomass and Biogas Projects (HELD BY

SANDOVAL TO 8/23/12) - This bill would require the California Public Utilities
Commission to adopt a methodology, by June 1, 2014, that accounts for the benefits to
ratepayers and the environment from reducing air pollution and global warming
emissions by generating electricity from specified sources of biogas and biomass.
[Agenda Item 48}

SB 1130 (de Leon): Energy: Energy Assessment: Commercial Buildings:
Financing {Take up with Consent) - This bill would require the California Energy
Commission, on or before January 1, 2016, to analyze and evaluate standards for
commercial energy building retrofits previously developed by various national and
international organizations to provide uniformity and transparency for financial
institutions evaluating loan proposals for energy improvements to commercial
properties. [Agenda ltem 49}

SB 1572 (Pavley): California Global Warming Solutions Act of 2006: AB 32
Investment Fund {Take up with Consent) - This bill, with certain exceptions, would
require revenues collected by the state board and derived from the auction or sale of
allowances to be deposited in the Greenhouse Gas Reduction Account which the bill
would establish. Under the bill, a specified portion of the money in the funds would be
available, subject to appropriation by the Legislature, to administering agencies to fund
prescribed projects that meet certain goals relating to greenhouse gas emissions
reductions. [Agenda ltem 50}

Management Reports and Resolutions

Agenda Item 51 — Report and Discussion by Consumer Protection Safety Division on
Recent Safety Program Activities

Link to access 8/2/12 Commission Meeting Audio Webcast.
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nttp://www . cpuc.ca.gov/iPUC/Webcasts/

The listen-only phone bridge number is: [Redacted

Redacted

passcode:

Redacted

Regulatory Relations

Redacted
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